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I Mina'Trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan 

November 15, 2013 

The Honorable Edward J.B. Calvo 
I Maga 'lahen Guahan 
Ufisinan I Maga '/ahi 
Hagatiia, Guam 96910 

Dear Maga 'lahi Calvo: 

By virtue of the authority vested in the Guam Legislature pursuant to the Organic Act of Guam 
and the local laws applicable to the following positions, I hereby inform you of the Legislative 
action on your nominations: 

1. The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Krishnan Seerengan to serve as 
Teacher Member of the Guam Public Library System Board, for a term of3 years. 

2. The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Deborah C. Belanger to serve as 
Member of the Guam Community College, Board of Trustees, for a term of 5 
years. 

3. The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Andrew Niven to serve as 
Member of the Public Utilities Commission, for a term of 6 years as defined by 
§ 12001 of Chapter 12 of Title 12 Guam Code Annotated, beginning on November 
1, 2013 and ending on October 31, 2019. 

4. The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Filomena Cantoria to serve as 
Member of the Public Utilities Commission, for a term of6 years as defined by 
§12001 of Chapter 12 of Title 12 Guam Code Annotated, beginning on November 
1, 2013 and ending on October 31, 2019. 

5. The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Lawrence S. Rivera to serve as 
Member of the Guam Land Use Commission, for a term of 5 years as defined by 
§60401, Article 4, Chapter 60, 21 Guam Code Annotated beginning on March 10, 
2010 to March 22, 2015. 

6. The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Gaudencia Palomo-Bums, LSW 
to serve as Member of the Guam Board of Social Work, for a term of3 years. 

7. The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Alexis Silverio to serve as 
Member of the Guam Board of Social Work, for a term of3 years. 



8. The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Vera Wu to serve as Member of 
the Guam Economic Development Authority, Board of Directors, for a term of 4 
years. 

9. The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Gurvinder Sobti to serve as 
Member of the A.B. Won Pat International Airport Authority, Guam Board of 
Directors, to fill the unexpired term of Francisco G. Santos which expires on 
February 21, 2014. 

10. The Legislature did not consent to the nomination of Eduardo R. Ilao to serve as 
Member of the Port Authority of Guam, Board of Directors. 

11. The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Jeffrey Johnson to serve as a 
Member of the Public Utilities Commission for a term of 6 years, as defined by 
§ 12001 of Chapter 12 of Title 12 Guam Code Annotated, in a seat reserved for a 
member "from the business community of Guam", beginning on November I, 
2011, and set to expire on October 31, 2017. 

12. The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Francisco G. Santos to serve as a 
Member of the Jose D. Leon Guerrero Port Authority of Guam Board of 
Directors, for a term commencing on the date of his confirmation and expiring on 
June 30, 2016, to fill the seat left vacant by Mr. Michael T. Benito, term expired 
June 30, 2013. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
JUDITH T. WON PAT, ED.D. 
Speaker 

~ l;<\.TTES· 

~~\13 lrl 
TINJ ROSE UNA BARNES 
Legislative Sec etary 

CC: Maria l.D. Pangelinan 
Executive Director, Guam Election Commission 
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR. 

24 
Honorable Benjamin J.F. Cruz 
Acting Speaker 
I Mina'Trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan 
155 Hesler Place 
Hagatiia, Guam 96910 

VIA: The Honorable Rory J. Respici9'U«
Chairperson, Committee on ~les 

RE: Committee Report - The Executive Appointment of Mr. Alexis Silverio as av. 
Member of the Guam Board of Social Work. 

Dear Acting Speaker Cruz: 

Transmitted herewith, for your consideration, is the Confirmation Report on the The Executive 
Appointment of Mr. Alexis Silverio as a Member of the Guam Board of Social Work, as 
was referred to the Committee on Health & Human Services. Health Insurance Reform, 
Economic Development and Senior Citizens. Confirmation hearing was conducted on August I. 
2013. 

Committee votes are as follows: 

Senseramente, 

~~ TO CONFIRM 
NOT TO CONFIRM 
ABSTAIN 
TO REPORT OUT ONLY 
TO PLACE IN INACTIVE FILE 

Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. 
Chairman 

Attachments 
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR. 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
ON 

The Executive Appointme11t of Mr. Alexis 
Silverio as a Member of the Guam Board of 

Social Work. 
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR. 

October 23, 2013 

MEMORANDUM 

To: ALL MEMBERS 
Committee on Health & Human Services, Health Insurance Reform, Economic 
Development and Senior Citizens. 

From: Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. 
Committee Chairperson 

Subject: Committee Report on The Executive Appointment of Mr. Alexis Silverio as a 
Member of the Guam Board of Social Work. 

Transmitted herewith, for your consideration, is the Committee Report on The Executive 
Appointment of Mr. Alexis Silverio as a Member of the Guam Board of Social \Vork. 
This report includes the following: 

• Committee Voting Sheet 
• Committee Report Narrative/Digest 
• Copy of Appointment packet 
• Public Hearing Sign-in Sheet 
• Copies of Submitted Testimony and Supporting Documents 
• Copy of COR Referral 
• Notices of Public Hearing ( 1" and 211d) 

• Copy of the Public Hearing Agenda 
• Related News Articles (Public hearing publication of public notice) 

Please take the appropriate action on the attached voting sheet. Your attention to this matter is 
greatly appreciated. Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact 
me. 

Si Yu'os Ma'ase'' 

Attachments 
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR. 

COMMITTEE VOTING SHEET 

On The Executive Appointment of Mr. Alexis Silverio as a 
Member on the Guam Board of Social Work. 
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR. 

COMMITTEE REPORT DIGEST 

I. OVERVIEW 

The Committee on Health and Human Services, Health Insurance Reform, Economic 
Development and Senior Citizens convened a public hearing on Thursday, August 1, 2013 at 
llam in I Liheslatura's Public Hearing Room. 

Among the items on the agenda was the consideration of the appointment of The Executive 
Appointment of Mr. Alexis Silverio as a Member of the Guam Board of Social Work, and 
whose appointment history is as follows: 

• Appointed by Governor Edward J.B. Calvo on June 13, 2013. 
• Appointment packet forwarded to I Lihes/atura on June 13, 2013; 
• Appointment packet forwarded to this committee for public consideration on July 

23, 2013. 

Public Notice Requirements 
Notices were disseminated via electronic-mail to all senators and all main media broadcasting 
outlets on Thursday, July 25, 2013 (5-Day Notice), and again on Tuesday, July 30, 2013 (48-
Hour Notice). 

Senators Present 
Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. 
Senator V. Anthony Ada 
Senator Rory J. Respicio 
Sentator Vicente Pangelinan 
Senator Tommy Morrison 
Senator Brant McCreadie 

Chairperson 
Vice-Chairperson 
Member 
Member 
Member 
Member 

II. SUMMARY OF TESTIMONY & DISCUSSION 
The public hearing was Called-to-Order at l l AM, recessed and reconvened at l pm for the 
Confirmation hearing. (Note: The following transcript includes discussion on Ms. Melissa 
Chargualaf, also an appointee to the Social Work Board.) 

Chairman Rodriguez: Those who wish to testify for Mr. Alex Silverio, please come forward. 
Mr. Gerhard Schwab and Amy Sue Santos. 

Before we begin, l just wanted to point out that we received a letter from one of the appointees, 

Ms. Lavina Camacho on July 31, 2013 withdrawing her nomination. We haven't received any 
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR. 

formal withdrawal from the Governor's office hut we do have a copy of a letter she has written 

to the Governor, so we will not entertain that appointment at this time so we will just proceed 
with the two. so from there we will move fo1ward. 

Mr. Gerhard Schwah: Good afternoon, it's a great honor and pleasure to be here, thank you very 
much for the opportunity to share my thoughts on their appoiutment and I have some general 
comments and specifically on the two, can I talk on the two at the same time? 

First, I want to underline and emphasize that we want to express our sincerest respect and 
appreciation to all the nominees. I have looked through their background papers and I think it 
deserves a great and a strong respect for the work any individual extends. 1 want to make that 

the first point. 

In this hearing, the way I look at it is not a personal matter. The challenge and the difficulty is to 
look at the knowledge and the skills and the values of individual people and then how do they fit. 
With the functions and responsibilities of the board and to who I see fit, I think that is a 
challenge. In my analysis of what is required by the hoard and what the nominees bring, I 
would, my view is that the board requires l non social work member. And I think Mr. Alex 
Silverio works very well. He brings richness of background and competence to serve the genera] 

public towards the social work profession. 

Chairman Rodriguez: I don't mean to interrupt, but when the packets were submitted, they were 
submitted as members. And I understand the law says, I public representative. But the way the 
packets were sent down, none of the 3 were identified as public member. 

Gerhard Schwab: Okay, so when I looked at the background and when I looked at what was 
required by the board, l mean the rationale behind the law, was from the beginning was 
basically, was 3 or 4 bodies of knowledge that make up this social work profession. One is the 
code of ethics. Now the code of ethics has evolved over the last 30-40 years and has hecome a 

significant, an extensive document with core values and the core functions and responsibilities of 
the profession. So the code of ethics. 

The next one is the pol icy statements of the National Association of Social Work. That is an 

evolving document. Every 3 years the National Association of Social Workers, they come up 

with a collection of statements and they constantly update it on all the societal social work 
issues- child ahuse, whether its aging, you name it its in there and I thinks its very, very 

important for board members to be very familiar with those policy statement. 
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR. 

The 3'd body of knowledge that is part of the social work professional core is the constant social 
work education, what do social workers learn when they get an accredited degree. Especially for 
the 1st group of board members, intimate knowledge of what social workers learn in school at 

bachelors, master's level, I think it's critical to function as a good board member. All those 3 
kind of background competencies expected of knowledge and skills should be there. 

Now why do I say that is because the main function of the board I just mentioned 3 of the most 
important one is licensing by examination and I think that board members really need to know if 
they have to create exams or evaluate exams or deal with national boards of examinations, they 

should have a social worker degree. 

The second most important of the board is enforcement of professional standards and code of 
ethics. I think that the enforcement of those professional ethics and standards of competence is 
practice is very difficult, if you haven't gone though an educational path yourself and you 
haven't been part of a national, professional association like that, it's very difficult to. 

Third function that 1 mentioned here from my own, from what 1 think, the next important thing 
says the board needs to do the evaluation of non-social work degree holders who apply for 

exemptional exceptions. So we have opened up, through this law, for non-degree social work 
degree holders to become licensed in that transitional next years. So, and those functions, 1 think 
are very important, and again, its nothing against personally, against those individuals, but l 
think those individuals who not have the professional qualifications to do that. And 1 think it's 
like, I was looking for a comparison, and we have good electricians, we have good plumbers, we 
have good carpenters, but when you build a house, you ask an architect to do it who is degreed 
and who is qualified and who is legitimized by an educational path to do that. And in closing, we 
just ask to allow Social Workers degreed in Social Workers to do that, and in the beginning 

which is such a critical time to do that. Thank you very much. 

Senator Rodriguez: Thank you very much. Amy Sue Santos? 

Amy Sue Santos: My name is Amy Sue Santos and lam the current President of the National 

Association of Social Workers Guam Chapter. And like Dr. Schwab I will be talking to you on 
my testimony on the 2 appointees. As Dr. Schwab said, this is not a personal attack on anybody. 

It's basically, there's supposed to be 5 members of the board and one is a public citizen member 
and when we initially submitted our names that we recommended to the Governor, we had 

Alexis Silverio on that. So we do recommend that he be confirmed, however, we would like him 
to be a Public Citizen member of it, on the board. The other says they shall be Social Workers, 

deemed social Workers, licensing in other states or be able to be, within 30 days of the 
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR. 

enactment of the law, be licensed. The other appointments, I believe, will be licensed as a Social 
Worker through the law which will be determined through the social work board, which we will 

be talking about today. 

And so, as Dr. Schwab was mentioning, he did a great job in laying the ground work for thaL 
We do have the NASW Code of Ethics and everything we uphold, and as the last jurisdiction of 
the United States to become or even to venture into this licensure conversation, we would like to 
start it off correctly. Have the individuals on the board be eligible for the criterion in the law, 
and once they're licensed, then, by all means, governor can appoint whoever is licensed. But the 
initial, the 4 itself, we strongly believe that they should all uphold the standards as set forth in the 

law and the NASW Code of Ethics and they should know those deeply and we did submit more 
names to the governor's office because we requested him to reconsider his 2 nominations other 
than Alex which were Lavina Camacho and Melissa Chargualaf, And we did not hear from him 
as well, but we did submit 4 names to consider for the other slots. 

Chairman Rodriguez: Thank you very much Amy. Are there any questions for Amy or Mr. 
Schwab? If not, 1 want to thank you very much for your time this afternoon. Thank you. If 
there is any one else who wish to provide testimony, please come up. 

Lili Perez: My name is Lily Perez. I am an 1984 graduate of the University of Guam Social 
Work program, 3'ct graduating class. I'm a licensed-clinical social worker, 1 had to go to Hawaii 

to get my license. 1 was tested out there because we don't have it here. I'm sharing with you 
that this a very interesting process. I thought about this since 1982, 31 years ago, so it's been 
quite a while. And throughout my career, there have been parts where I dropped in to try to 
move towards licensure and then dropped out. So I'm really pleased that we are at this stage and 
we are moving forward. I do want to mention though, that politically there is some questionable 

moves that 1 think, weren't handled in a manner true to the profession of social work, and 1 think 
that that hurt us as a social worker. But it also hurt us as a community of caregivers. And there 
are too few of us to create a rift in the community. So I wanted to say that. 1 also want to say 

that with regard to the nominations, should the governor feels that those are the appropriate 
people, I'm sure he did his homework. The point I'm trying to make is, that this is very early on 

in the process and it's great to start on square footing, solid ground. But we are also mindful that 
this is a new process, so while we would really want seasoned people on the board, it is nice to 

also have some young blooded people in the mix, because they bring to the mix, more of the 
contemporary issues that our profession faces. And, so I just wanted to indicate that I've worked 

with Missy (Melissa Chargualaf) in a number of capacities she's a competent worker she's a 
very good person. I've worked with Lavina and with Al in many capacities, they are also very 

( :hairrnan, ( :oniniilltT on I lcahh & I lunun Sc1Yicc.;, ! lcalth Insurance Rcfonn, l-'.cnnn1nic I )cvduprnvnL & Senior Citi/c11::-: 
f )ls11111t1 Tod11 (;1Mn1 • I .\Ii!!i1' Trrnf{} J)o.r ,\,·(} IJJJ{'.1t1tHnH1 (;utilun • )}'--' <;11aN1 I-4xirlilt11n 

i-6 Scrcnu _\venue, Suitt 1tJ7, T:ununing, ( ;u;1n1 96931 /Telephone: 6-:1-6-1-9-T( )J)t' (8638) / !,.;icsirnik: 6-l--6·19-(1)20 
1-~-tnail: scnal<lrdrodriguc/(dgnuil.n>nl / WW\V.tr1dugtun1.C\l!11 



SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR. 

good people, they're competent workers. So, I don't know that I would remove anyone. I know 
that Ms. Camacho struggled with the idea of removing herself as a nominee. But 1 do want to 
highlight that because we are so new, we need to have representatives from various levels, to 

include those that are more seasoned, so that we can bring to the board what it needs to function, 
not just to address the issues of the past, but also those that are more contemporary in nature. So 
I thank you for your time. 

Chairman Rodriguez: Thank you very much. 

Ovita Perez: Please see written testimony, attached. 

Hope Marie Pangelinan: Please see written testimony, attached. 

Chairman Rodriguez: Thank you very much Ms. Ovie. Is there anyone else who wish to testify 
on Alex or Melissa's appointment'' If not, 1 would like to invite them to approach. Also, for the 
record, we did receive testimony in support of the appointment. Just to clarify, when we 
received the appointments, they did not indicate who would be the public representative. We 
will be working with our legal counsel to figure out what steps to take from here. 

Melissa Chargualaf: Please see written testimony, attached. 

Chairman Rodriguez: Thank you very much Ms. Chargualaf. And 1 want to also thank your 
parents for being here and supporting you .. Thank you. 

And before we go on to Alex, is it your understanding that you were appointed the public 
member? 

Melissa Chargualaf: Well, that was my understanding, because when 1 reviewed the law, the law 
appoints 5 individuals, and 4 of which are social workers and the one has to be a social worker 
on the board, an officer here, so when 1 submitted my packet, 1 assumed, because that the first 
question that the office of the governor legal counsel had asked me "are you a social workerry" 

and 1 specifically said "no, I'm not, I'm a licensed individual and family therapist:' So upon 
hearing about that, so far I just assumed that would be the capacity 1 would serve. 

Chairman Rodriguez: Thank you, we will clarify that. Alex, what is your understanding? 

Alexis Silverio: Yes, Senator, my understanding is that I was approached as the public 
representative on the Social Work Board. 
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR. 

Chairman Rodriguez: And so you know that there is only one position on the board for public 
citizen9 

Alexis Silverio: Yes. Well thank you Senators for allowing me to be here. My social work 

roots started actually when I went to school at Father Duenas. I am a I 979 graduate of Father 
Duenas High School and while there my social work roots continued in the church as an altar 
boy. as a lay Eucharistic minister and as a deacon. I then started to work at Public Health doing 
HIV Prevention as an outreach worker for people at risk for HIV and as a result, I established the 
Guahan Project because of my legacy I hope to leave behind as the only non-profit HIV I AIDS 
organization. I also worked at Sanctuary Incorporated as a transitional living shelter case 
manager. I also worked as an emergency crisis worker for youth and families in crisis. So, I was 
with Sanctuary for a few years. And then I worked at the University of Guam for the National 
Family Caregivers Support Program under the Micronesia Health and Aging Studies Program 
where we actually take care of the Manamko and the elderly and find out ways where we can 

best serve them in their end of life stages. Now, I'm at puhlic health in the Department of Public 
Health and Social Services Bureau Community Health Services. And we do a lot of work in the 
community for prevention and health promotion for all ages. I was immersed in social work hy a 
lot of people sitting next to me and behind me. And without them I would not be sitting here in 
front of you today. I understand my role would be as a public citizen representative in the social 
work board and I look forward to serving that role with integrity and accountability that was 
mentioned earlier. So that's where I stand and I'm willing to accept that if I were to be 
confirmed today. 

Chairman Rodriguez: Thank you very much Alex, I appreciate it. Senator Respiciory 

Senator Rodriguez: Thank you very much Mr. Chair. Will the real public citizen please stand 
up? I think the front office has put you in a very difficult position. I'm pleased that the 

Chairman prefaced the hearing by saying that he would have to seek that clarification by the 
administration because usually when he submits his nominations to the legislature, he slots these 
individuals based on the different criteria and categories of what those members are going to 

represent and notwithstanding that and notwithstanding the fact that the Chairman has said even 
if you were appointed Missy for another capacity, he believes that you meet all of those 

qualifications and that's another thing that we are going to have to clarify. I'm happy that there 
was really no testimony opposing you serving on that hoard. The social work profession is 

something I'd always have the great admiration and respect for it's difficult, the discipline and 
you are right when you pointed out you worked with wanting to update the professional licensure 

of counselors and therapists and that was a difficult challenge in and of itself. And that was a 10 
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR. 

year struggle, And prior to the 2 years that you've interacted with the legislature, myself, on 

that issue, there was an issue of the grandfather clause, And right before you turned it over to 
Rosemarie, there was some commitment from your group that you will seek that grandfather 
provision and then everything just fell right into place and the Chairman had a very easy task of 
having this community come forward saying that you are united on the issue and that with the 
grandfather clause you are now moving forward, And that is what I'm asking in this case, that 

what the Governor's intentions are, with what slot he wants to put you in, because if you weren't 
the public member, Alex, I don't believe you would qualify, But then again, there is the belief 
that Missy qualifies, but that will be sorted out But !just don't want to start off on the wrong 
foot There was a lot of great effort and thought and intelligence that went in to establishing this 
board and l know that someway, somehow, you guys will work it out, you always work it out I 
just wanted to say that l certainly support the nomination, Thank you for both stepping up, 
Alex, I think I've known you since I was in the Youth Congress and I did a bill to authorize the 
distribution of condoms in the high schooL 

Alexis Silverio: That's correct 

Senator Respicio: And it was a very difficult time as a 15116 year old, The way the Archdiocese 
had come down on me for having the idea of wanting to expose young adults to this kind of thing 
when he thought it would promote that kind of activity and studies showed it would not The 
studies showed that the more you make these more available, it was just the opposite, And you 
were there with Terry every step of the way, trying to communicate, that other aspect of that 

argument, and so you know, I've always, over the years at Sanctuary, when I was at DY A, just 
always had the utmost respect for you and your passion on this bilL 

And I've known Missy, ML Chairman, as long as I've been married to my wife, You guys are 
childhood friends, Your parents and my in-laws are business partners and just the familial aspect 
is very, very tight, very strong, So I can certainly testify to your passion as well and your 
willingness to just want to take your profession to a whole new level where it is matched to what 

it's matched like nationwide, And that is what you and your organization wanted to do, to 
update the licensure of your discipline, And I hope the Governor would get it together, I hope 

that someway, somehow, hecause it's very difficult to try to fill these boards, notwithstanding 
the board before us, but just overall, we've known that there is very limited amount of people 

who are williug to put, not only their time on the line, but also their name on the line, Some 
boards have fiduciary responsibilities and it's just difficult all around, And so we have 

individuals who are willing to step up, we have to harness this kind of energy so we can move 

forward with the intent of this social worker board and want to lift up your association the way it 
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR. 

ought to be, respected and revered, and so both of you have my supp011, certainly you do. Thank 

you. 

Chairman Rodriguez: Thank you very much Senator Respicio. Senator Ada" 

Senator V. Anthony Ada: Thank you Mr. Chair. I just want to echo the sentiments of Senator 
Respicio, but I'd like to thank both of you stepping up to the plate and like he said, boards are 
very difficult to fill up. And when you have people who are willing and wanting to serve on the 
board. you know, like he said, we've got to harness and do what we can, to ensure we do see 
these people through and that we do see that these boards get filled. But at the same token, the 
Chairman, I believe, will get with the front office to find out exactly who is going where, but 
don't let it discourage you for anything else and don't let is discourage you for any other boards 
or commissions may be, put yourself forward for the people of Guam. And that's exactly what 
you people are doing, you are putting yourself to help the people of Guam, to help our 

community prosper, to be a better place to live, for everyone on Guam. I thank you for coming 
up and publicly putting yourself forward and to be in front of us here at this confirmation 
hearing, and like Senator Respicio, you both have my support. 

Chairman Rodriguez: Thank you Senator Ada. Speaker Ben? 

Senator Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you very much. I'm just trying to get a feel of this. The 

Majority Leader mentioned that there was a determination Missy that you qualify to he appointed 
as a social worker? 

Melissa Chargualaf: Yes, sir. The law was, to me, when I had reviewed it, was specific ... 

Senator Pangelinan: When you read it, you felt you didn't meet... 

Melissa Chargulaf: Yes, I didn't, because you have to he a social worker. 

Senator Pangelinan: Right. 

Melissa Chargualaf: Even though I'm not trained as a social worker, you have to understand that 
there is this limited resource and gaps in services that we feel, so we always constantly find ways 
to work together and to attain that goal of servicing the population that we serve. 

Senator Pangelinan: Did anybody tell you out of the Governor's office that you qualified as a 
social worker appointee·) 
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR. 

Melissa Chargualaf: No, then like I said, I wanted to be responsible and educated before coming 

before the committee, and like I said, it was to me, it made perfect sense, that, that was the 
category that... 

Senator Pangelinan: that you would fill. 

Melissa Chargualaf: that I would fill. 

Senator Pangelinan: I guess that has to be resolved. 

Melissa Chargualaf: Right 

Senator Pangelinan: But judging the testimony and the background that I've reviewed for the 

both of you, either one of you would make an excellent addition to the board as a public member. 

Melissa Chargualaf: Right. 

Senator Pangelinan: and you both have my support, but only one of you can get my vote. Only 
one of you can qualify as a public member. But I do want to say congratulations on first, 
agreeing to be appointed, congratulations to the public for agreeing to be appointed and then of 

course, we thank you for agreeing to serve. Once it's determined in which capacity you will 
serve. So thank you very much and Si Yu'os Ma'ase' 1 

Chairman Rodriguez: Thank you very much. Senator Morrison'' 

Senator Morrison: I was going through the packets earlier, I was really caught off guard. First 
off, I want to thank the panel that came before us and the politeness of addressing the issue that 
is before us, 1 wasn't aware, so, thank you for how you handled this, and thank you Mr. 
Chairman for that much more clear. And again, I'm not sure, I'm a freshman senator, this is 

pretty interesting for me, because when you go through these packets, rm very encouraged by 
the quality of members that are coming before us. It has been a challenge as Senator Respicio 
has mentioned earlier to fill these boards, we have two heyond qualified as public members for 

this board but at the same time it's a pretty interesting situation and that conflicts our vote, but at 
the same time, I just want to thank you for taking that time to still come here and make sure that 
we hear your testimony and your passion to serve on the board. 

Chairman Rodriguez: Thank you Senator Morrison. Senator Mccreadie'' 

Senator McCreadie: Thank you Mr. Chairman. l was thinking that you guys could just flip a 

coin right now to see who would be the nominee. Congratulations to both of you. You know, 

C!uirn1~111. ( :1>rn1ninc~' on I fc;1!th ..,'\.:,I luin;in Sen-ice:;, I lc,1!th ln'.'ur:incc Rcfonn, Fconornic J)cn:!optncnt, & Senior Citi/cos 
l 'jlsilu11 Todlf (;tf(JllJ • 1 _\ ti1u' Trrn!d !)0_1 ,\.·ti I ..ihulail1tt111 ( ;11,ihd11 • 32'-' (;!lam f -<gislc1!11n' 

1 '"'6 Sen-nu _\\·enuc, ::'.uitc !U'"'. Tan1uning. ( ;ua1n 96931 Telephone 6'7 l -6-PJ-T( )J H' {8638) !·;1csin1ik: 6'"' l-(d9-0520 

I ->1nai!: sc:nal ( irdrndrigue:t(d:gn1ail.co1n W\V\V. ti )duguarn.n Hn 



SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR. 

when I was listening to all the testimonies and I was hearing some of the questions from the 
senators, and I've never been in the social work business, hut 1 can only imagine when I look at 
your educational background and public service as well, you guys don't do this for the money ... 

Melissa Chargualaf: Oh, no. 

Senator Mccreadie: And you have to be committed to the passion of connecting to somebody 
and improving the quality of their life. You know, that's the first thing that pops up to my head, 
we need more of your guys on this island to improve our community and you know, Alex, I see 
you at the movie theater every time I go to the movies, so you know, which is a good thing 

because your message is getting out and it's something that we need to inspire our young, our 
middle aged and our elderly to aspire to be something better, if that's the case. 

I did have a question on a different note. Will the lady who spoke earlier about going hack to 
Hawaii to get her license, now is that currently the only way to hecome a licensed social worker? 

Lily Perez: Inaudible response. 

Senator Mccreadie: But it's not offered on Guam'J 

Lily Perez: I don't believe that it is, and then I know that those in my cohort, that's what we do 
to get our license. Before, we were practicing there and we had to go off island to get it, because 
it was not available locally. I think we were talking about proctoring it, (inaudible) proctoring 
local, but I don't know if that's the case yet... (End of statement inaudible) 

Senator McCrcadie: And when you decided to get certified to be a social worker, it comes at the 
cost of the individual applying for the license'' 

Melissa Chargualaf: Of course, because the profession has to, and also too, with continuing 
education credits. Yes the law, it comes out of pocket. 

Senator McCreadie: Do the two of you believe that you have the same forward thinking of the 
same problems and the solutions to the problems as far as social workers are concerned? What 
are your views on how we can improve social work on Guam" 

Alexis Silvera: I believe that one of the things that we maximize and we do hest at Public Health 

is collahorations and partnerships because we can't solve all the social problems here alone, or 

with one organization or one entity and we are doing a great joh with that now, given the 

( :hainnan, ( :1nn1nittcc on I kalth & I lun1M1 ,'.-;crYicc'-, I kahh Jn,;11r<1ncL' Rcf()ft11_ !·~nJ111nnic ! )cYdopnic11t, & Sc11i(1f ( :i1i1cn,; 
l,}i.tifld!l Todu (;!!dill • I _\fin,;' Trnilfl ])().r _\-a l_iht',1k1/iff(l!/ (;1Jflh11!! • }:!••-: (,-utJJfl L<!!,islr1!Hn' 

J-:'6 Scl'cnu _\venue, Suite Hf', Tarnuning, ( lu~un 96931 Telephone: 6'"' 1--6-t9--Tt JI >l' !86.18) / l'ac~irni!c: 6...,1 -(J·1-'J-0'.)2!) 

l >rnail: ~en art ndrr ld:riguc ;:(t(gniail.cnrn \\'\V\\'_ r1 ldugti:1n1.n )tn 



SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR. 

relatively few social workers who are here to address emerging problems from immigration, 
from houselessness, from suicide, all those situations, all those problems require all of us to work 

together and I guess that is one of the keys that need to be turned more often. 

Melissa Chargualaf: Quite honestly, I think that, the social workers movement to create the 

Ii censure here on Guam was just a long time coming. And, that I think is one of the ways that 
our community has promoted awareness in such that we have people who are qualified but there 
was not real credentialing for social workers. It all fell under the IMFT and so I think in regards 
to problems and having the same, I think that this is a step forward in creating that awareness and 
establishing credentialing, accurate credentialing. I want to add, because it honors the students 
who are actually UOG who are being trained in the Master's program in psychology and social 
work to come out and work. You know, I just want to say you do have the resources because 
they're graduating them at UOG and they are corning forward and they are providing this kind of 
framework for us to go ahead and be credentialed and be recognized not only here on Guam, hut 

nationally I think it's a great, awesome step for Guam in helping to deal with the problems. And, 
social workers and therapists, like I said, we work hand in hand. We come from different 
training and different backgrounds, but we are all held accountable to the same, to the laws and 
to the ethics that we utilize in our work. So, that I think that there is more work that needs to be 
done especially because of funding issues, we are all fighting for money, everybody's fighting 
for money. But when you get a group of people who are passionate, who are dedicated, and have 
dedicated their lifetime to social work or therapy, doing that kind of work, I think it's something 
to celebrate because we don't do this for the money. And, what Ii censure does it just, it gives 
that extra validation of the education and the training that we continue to do. 

Senator McCreadie: Thank you. I thank you for the education that you have given to us today. 
And I thank all the people here, Mr. and Mrs. Casi!, I know your parents and I know that you 

come from a very solid background. You know while we don't always agree, I agree with 
Senator Pangelinan with this one. We can only pick one and it's going to he a tough decision, 
but like I said, I support both of your nominations and I wish we had more of you on our island 

like this, and hopefully we can see more. But I congratulate you both and good luck. Thank 
you. 

Chairman Rodriguez: Thank you Senator McCreadie. Thank you very much to the two of you 
again and we will get this resolved and ask the front office to clarify. Thank you very much, and 

so it is now, 2:23 and this public hearing is adjourned. 
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR. 

III. FINDINGS & RECOMMENDATIONS 

The committee, after receiving correspondence from the Office of the Governor, submits this 
Committee Report on the Executive Appointment of Mr. Alexis Silverio as the Public 
Representative to the Guam Board of Social Work. (Letter attached) 

The Committee on Health and Human Services, Health Insurance Reform, Economic 
Development and Senior Citizens hereby reports on the Executive Appointment of Mr. Alexis 
Silverio as a Member of the Guam Board of Social \Vork with the recommendation to 
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EDDIE BAZA CALVO 
Ciovemor 

RAY TENORIO 
Lieutenant Ciovemor 

JUN 1 3 2013 

Honorable Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D. 
Speaker 
I Mina'trentai Dos Na Liheslatunm Gualian 
155 Hesler Street 
Hagatf\a, Guam 96910 

RE: Board Appointment 

Dear Madame Speaker: 

By virtue of the authority vested in me pursuant to the Organic Act of Guam and the 
local laws applicable to the following position, I am pleased to transmit the following 
appointment and supporting documents for: 

APPOINTEE: Alexis Silverio 

POSITION: Member, Guam Board of Social Work 

~~-TERM LENGTH: Three (3) years 

TERM SERVED: Commencing 2013 to 2016 

The appointment is subject to the consent of I Liheslaturan Gua/11111. 
hearing at your earliest convenience. 

Sc11sera111en le, 

Enclosure 
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RiL·ar<lo J. Borda Jin (Jovcrnor· s Con1plex • Adclup, (~ua1n 90910 
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EOOIE: BAZA CALVO 
(Jovemnr 

Mr. Alexis Silverio 
PO. Box 20640 
Barrigada, Guam 96921 

RE: Board Appointment 

Dear Mr. Silverio: 

RAY TENORIO 
Liellh:'Th1nt Clove-m1._1r 

JUN 1 3 2011 

Thank you for your commitment to serve the people of Guam. The Calvo Tenorio 
administration is facing unprecedented challenges, both near and long-term. The task 
ahead of us will require the collective efforts of the best minds who will have the courage 
to make tough decisions for the glx)d of all our people. I hereby appoint you to serve m 
the Calvo Tenorio administration as: 

Member, Guam Board of Social Work 
Term: Three (3) years 

Term Served: Commencing 2013 to 2016 

This appointm.ent is subject to the advice and consent of I Lilwsla/11ra11 Gwllum. Please 
contact the OffKe of the Covemor at 472-8931 for further processing. 
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OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR 
GUAM 

Boards & Commissions Nomination Information 

The following infonnali()n is required for submission to the Speaker of I Liheslaturan Gualwn in 
accordance with Title 4, Guam Code Annotated Section 21035 and Section 13104. l: 

NOMINEE INFORMATION 

Last Name 
1 
Silverio Rrst Alexis M.IQ, Date June12,2013 

Address 

City State N/A 
Phone E-mail Address alex.silverio@dphss.guam.gov 

Position to which Appointment 
is Made Guam Chapter National Association of Social Workers Board 

Are you a citizen of the United 
States? 

EDUCATION 

YES 8 NO 

Highschoo1 Father Duenas H.S. 
From 1977 To 1979 Didyou 

graduate? 

College University of Guam 
From 1979 To 2QQ3 Did you 

graduate? 

Rev 04-2013~v2san 

If no. are you authorized to worl< in 
the U.S.? 

YES 

crtyrstate Mangilao, Guam 
YES• NO Degree N/A 

C1tylState Mangilao, Guam 
YES NO a Degree None 

I I 

NO 



EDUCATION 

Graduate 
NIA C:tylState 

Schoo! 

From To Did you YES NO 

Other 
Degree 

From To Did you 
YES NO Degree 

graduate? 

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY 

) Present 
Coral Life Foundation (CLF) Position Project Director 

Address P.O. Box 5183 GMF, GU Dates January 1999 to December 2002 Held 

(2) Previous Sanctuary, Inc. Position Case Manager Employer 

Address 406 Mait/.ai Road, Chalan 
Dates 

Guam 96910 Held Sept&mbe.r i 998·SepternMr 1991$ f O>ncurrttn{ with CtF 

Previous 
Ayuda Foundation Position Program Coordinator 

Address 
Dates 

January 2002 to January 2003 Held 

( 4) Previous University of Guam Position Administrative Assistant Employer 

Address Urwn:.r::;;'.y or Guam< Guam Si3923 
Dates 

December 2004 to January 2006 Held 

Previous GUAHAN Project Position Executive Director 
Address P.O. Box 20640, GMF, GU 

Dates 
January 2006 to May 2011 Held 

PRIOR GOVERNMENT OF GUAM SERVICE 

University of Guam Phone735_ 7 421 
Address University of Guam, UOG Station, Mangilao. Guam 96923 

Job Tir!e Adminstrative Assistant From December To January 2006 



PRIOR GOVERNMENT OF GUAM SERVICE 

Agency Phone 

Address 

Job Title From: To 

PRIOR GOVERNMENT SERVICE (EXCLUDING GOVERNMENT OF GUAM) 

Agency N/A Phone 

Address 

Job Title From: To 

Agency Phone 

Address 

Job Title From: To 

TRAINING 
institute/Seminars!On~the~Job Date 

Certified CDC HIVIAiDS Counseling, Testing and Referral (CTR) Counselor 1999 to 2012 

Tobacco Cessation Specialist: University of Arizona & Guam DPHSS 2008 lo 2013 

CornmunHy Advocate Trainer (CAT): Gu.am Coalition Agains S.+xual Assault & Fam;fy Violence 201 Q .. 2013 

AWARDS 
List all educational, professional, civic awairds. and recognition for pubHc service: 

Excellence Award: Coral Life Foundation 2000 to 2002 

NASW Public Citizen Award 2006 

Office of Minority Health Resource Center (OMHRC) Excellence Award 2010 

Guam Nurses Association 2013 Nurse of the Year Judge 

DPHSS Meritorious Award 2013 



PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT 
List involvement on a local/national/international level, list organization, activities participated in, offices held: 

Pacific Island Jurisdiction AIDS Action Group: Co-Chair 

GUAHAN Project I WestCare Founder's Circle 

Guam HIV/AIDS Network Project Founder 

Guam Cancer Trust Fund (GCTF) Board Member 

Office of Minority Health Resource Center (OMHRC) Capacity-Building Assistance (CSA) Provider 

COMMUNITY I CIVIC INVOLVEMENT 
List organizations, activities, participated in, offices held 

Hemophilia Foundation of Guam (HFOG): Camp Hafa Adai Director 1999-2008 

Guam HIV/AIDS Network Project: Board President 2003-2004 

Payuta Guam : Board Secretariat 201 O 

Support Group Counselor: Guam's Alternative Lifestyle Association (GALA): 2012-2013 

Community Advocate Trainer: Guam Coalition Against Sexual Assault & Family Violence (GCASA): 2012 to 2013 

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
List any published articles, papers delivered at professional meetings, etc.: 

Culturally and Linguistically Appropriate Services (CLAS) Presentation: DPHSS 2011-2013 

Health Disparities in the Pacific Presentation: Payuta 2011-2012 

HIV/AIDS From the Micronesia Perspective: UOG PD894/ 2007 to 2010 

MILITARY SERVICE (PLEASE ATTACH FORM DD-214) 

Branch N/A From To 

Rank at Discharge 
Type of Discharge 

All other versions obsolete 41 



OTHER INFORMATION 
of a in any court 11ihether within or ;,vithout 

If so. 

Address of the court: 

Dale of Conviction: 

Have you ever been declared mienil~llv incompetent by any court whether within or 
without the United States 7 

!f so, please in detail the reasons and facts related to such declaration; 

Have ever been found not 
reason of im:~ruh'I 

(4) Have you ever been confined to a mental institution for any reason"> 

!f SO, 

affliction: 

YES NO• 

YES NO• 

YES NO• 

YES NO• 



Statement of Financial Interests 
(Required by 4 G.C.A. § 13104.1) 

TO: 

FROM: 

Governor Eddie Baza Calvo 
Ricardo J. Bordallo Governor's Complex 
Adelup, Guam 96910 

Alexis Q. Silverio 

~ I have no financial interest in any business 

O I do have interest(s) in the following business( es): 

Name and address of business interest: Type and amount of interest 

- ~kv ~ ~J~ 
Signature 

Rev_ 04-2013_11.2.scm 

MEGAN L. TAITANO 
NOTARY PUBLIC 
In aod for Guam. U.S.A. 

My Commission EWires: J-16. 1915 
P.O. Box 2~ llOniew 1111 <llmt 

June 12, 2013 
Date 



AFFIDAVIT I DECLARATION UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY 
do he•·At:v depose and say that { 1) l have read and reviewed the information contained in 

that the matters contained in the 

together v-Ath all attachments thereto. are true and correct and that ! am 

corm'.lici!e:n! to to said matters: and that !his Declaration is made for the purpose of co1noivir10 with 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of Guam (4 G.CA Section 4308) that the foregoing is true 

and correct 

.".5<.W.:>c r; fk.d an:/ ~ 11 

Mr< /he an rJunt?1~13 

Date June 1 3 



Government of Guam 
GUAM POLICE DEPARTMENT 

RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION SECTION 
P.O Box 23909 

(Juan1 rvtain (Juan1 9692 l 

June l 2. 20 l3 

SUBJECT: CRll\IINAL HISTORY RECORD 

INA!\'tE:I Alexis Q. SILVERIO t 
~ ~ 

ioATE OF BIRTH:! - FINGERPRINT#: I 74-336 I ) ;~--~,,~~,--~',,, _, ____ , __ ~-~~'- ----~~,,,-~---~----~~~~-"""-~--" ~'-----~"--! 

• (The individual has no record of criminal conviction(s) in GPO files that are subjecq 
lto Guam law and r~!~s and regulations of the Oepartm~llt. ~~--__.J 

****************NOTHING FOLLO\VS***************** 

Tfi!S h\'f(JRA!ATflJ.V .\1-t Y HE LI\flTELJ !()A L()(~4L (:Rt\fl,\AL ()FFE,VSE (JVL r -4:\'f) L)' ,V()f !/1/TE/"<-DED FttR l Ft)R ,4,V!' L(J('AL 
STA TE_, lJR FEflERAL L-1 H- E!"'fY)R(

0

f:Jt£»VT 4(;£,V('Y T!!!S ('LEARA,\'('E [)t)ES tv'lJT REFLEC"TARRE5i"TrSi P£f.,,'l.Jf,V(; A!Xff-'l)J('A THY/'/ 

~j 
fhe ahH'fltC nf an orlgittal Cl' -\'\t Pl)Li( E 
h;iil irn-alidah:--5 this p\Jlite dc:lrrtrtt:t', 
#t-\hf0 ,,-; \_ 

By Direction: ncng 

k r.-, 'L'-./ ~~~~ 
fRE~ E. BORDALLO, .JR. 
r11rn~,OF POLICE 



SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM 
Guam Judicial Center • 120 West 0 ·Brien Drive • HagMi\a, Guam 96910 

Telephone (671) 475-3370 
Fax (671) 477-1500 

RICHARD B. MARTINEZ 
Cler1' of Courts 

Name: ALEXIS Q. SILVERIO 

SS#: ID# GUAM DL: Date of Birth: 

CERTIFICATE OF SEARCH 

The undersigned Clerk hereby certifies the following results of a diligent search of the records of this Court: 

Criminal Cases: Civil Cases: 

A. [./] No Case Found, A. [ l No Case Found 

B. '- Criminal Case No. B. L Civil Case No, 

2. Criminal Case No. 2, Civil Case No. 

3, Criminal Case No, 3. Civil Case No. 

4, Criminal Case No, 4, Civil Case No, 

5, Criminal Case No, 5, Civil Case No. 

Criminal Record: Page 1 of 1 Civil Record: Page of 

Request for further information may be addressed at the Records Division of the Superior Court of Guam, 
Guam Judicial Center, 120 West O'Brien Drive, Hagatna, Guam. Hours of operation are Monday - Friday, 
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m, Closed Saturday, Sunday and local/federal holidays. Court Clearances are Non
Refundable. 

Dated: June 12, 2013 

The absence of an 

original Court Seal 

invalidates this 
document 

RICHARD B. MARTINEZ 
Clerk of Courts 

Prepared By: GJS 



" 

.,.\ 
\ 

,,,_m;.:_,,,,~-~~"""'"""'''"~<»l•r~,,_,,,.,,,.,.,_~=-··" """'·;"""'"lo f 
. \ I -=~,,,..,..._..,~~~-'-·~·"--'~~,,#,~,p;,,,_,.,,,,,,,,.,,._,,.~,""'·~·-,. 

EDDIE BAZA CALVO 
I· 
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'j 
RWTENORIO 

(ioven1or Lieutenant Cio\'ern1)r 

October 21, 2013 

Honorable Senator Dennis Rodriguez 
Chairman, Health & Human Services, Health Insurance Reform, Economic 
Development, and Senior Citizens 
I Mina'trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan 
Suite 107 
176 Serenu Ave. 
Tamuning, Guam 96931 

Re: Clarification of Appointment to the Guam Board of Social Work 

Dear Senator Rodriguez: 

This is to clarify the board appointments for the Guam Board of 
Social Work, submitted to the legislature on June 13, 2013. Mr. Alexis Silverio 
will serve as a representative of the public and Melissa Chargualaf will serve 
as a member for the discipline as required by statute. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the Governor's 
Legal office at 475-9370/3. 

Senseramente, 

HAr~1'l'( c. 

/u=~~' 
10 -13 - i:fa 

RicarJo J. Bordallo (iovernor's Con1ple\ .. A.delup, Guan1 96910 

T'e!: (671} ..J,72-8931 •Fax: (671) 477-1-826 • \V\V\v,governor.gua1n.gov • <.:alendar,guan1.gov 

JliEddie Baza Calvo 



SEN AT 0 R DENN IS G. R 0 DR I GUE Z, Jr., Chainnan 
COMMITTEE ON HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES, HEALTH INSURANCE REFORM, ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT AND SENIOR CITIZENS 
Mina 'trentai Dos Na liheslaturan Guahan • 32°d Guam Legislature 

MEETING DATE I TIME: Thursday, August 1, 2013, 1:00 p.m. Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room 

• The Executive Appointment of Mr. Alexis Silverio as a member of Guam Board of Social Work. 

PLEASE PRINT WRITTEN ORAL IN NOT IN CONTACT 
YOUR NAME SIGNATURE TESTIMONY TESTIMONY FAVOR FAVOR NUMBERS 

f},,, e lie V .. :;;;t·f~ a f11 ·--···~· 
~ ........ ~ .. ·?"-"'~~ .. ~--·-- ... --·--· ----··--·---

l\•t;, \J.u JI /•i;h( il v ~~~ ... --_ ... ..,_ 1/" 7tJ7.& 7v .j d 

L1·1t1 l.vr t .. r· fl)~~{~,// v/ z/.:Nf' i.f"<hYJ,1:i/ 

... 

.. _..,_,, ______ "' 

,---·-··-.. - . 

·--

. 

-·---

-·"'~"'"'"'--""'""-~--·------·-· 

. 

"' ____ ,,_,,_, ..... ,, ... _, .... ,,,, ____ --·---------.. ··-
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SEN AT 0 R DENN IS G. R 0 DR I GUE Z, Jr., Chairman 
COMMITTEE ON HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES, HEALTH INSURANCE REFORM, ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT AND SENIOR CITIZENS 
Mina 'trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Gu!ihan • 32nd Guam 

MEETING DATE I TIME: Thursday, August 1, 2013, 1:00 p.m. Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room 

• The Executive Appointment of Mr. Alexis Silverio as a member of Guam Board of Social Work. 

PLEASE PRINT 
I SIGN.;'\TURE 

WRITTEN ORAL IN NOT IN CONTACT 
/ YOUR NAME TESTIMONY TESTIMONY FAVOR FAVOR NUMBERS 

-·-"""""''~---- ./ :i::?/ 
/ ~~, I ~ r,f s;_; J 1 .• -,.l. .~~:.:·~:-:·~·"" ;;://\'if// / \/"' 7<t'"r ···<; ·:?c··:;:;; 

.... __ """~"' 

\ V'. \Vv\A ~w -·····~ . Q /}._ct-tr:, /~ / ./ t.f~,2 ··· (,_, I<:;. 7 
.) 

·-· ... ·~ 

__ ..,..,, -· "--·-·-

~·· -· --·· 

.. 

·-~· 

-··-'""' ·-

--~·--· 

~ ... - .. --.... ·-·-

. ·--·· 

2 <Z ~ 



i:'.OOll! !!IAZA CALVO 
9{'.rJ!SltNOf* 

RAYTENoRlo 
UKLJTEMANT U:OV8~NOR 

August 1, 2013 

CiOVliRNMENT OF ClllAM 

DEF' ARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEAL TH ANO SOCIAL SERVICES 
DIPATTAME!/IJTON SALUT PUPSLE!KO YAN SE!TS/SION SUSIAT 

Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr., Chairman 
Committee on Health and Human Services, 
Senior Citizens, Economic Development and Election Refo1m 
3 2nd Guam Legislature 
176 Serenu Avenue Suite 107 Tamuning, Guam 96931 

RE: Written testimony in support of Mr. Alexis Silverio to the NASW Board 

Dear Honorable Senator Rodriguez: 

JAMH W, GILLAN 
DlRt;;CiOf1 

LEO G, CA!!lL 
OEPVTV (HP.ECTOR 

Hofa Adai! I am Roselie V, Zabala, MSW, Health Services Administrator for the Bureau of 
Community Health Services at the Department of Public Health and Social Services, 

I have known Mr. Silverio since 1998 for his involvement with the Coral Life Foundation, a 
private organization providing services to people with HIV/AIDS, I have also worked with him 
when we contracted him as the Camp Director for the Annual Hemophilia Summer Camp for 
2000, 2001 and 2002. 

Currently, I am privilege to be his immediate supervisor. As the Program Coordinator for the 
Guam Office of Minority Health, I consider Mr. Silverio as a model employee, He works 
beyond the normal working hours. His dedication and passion in addressing the elimination of 
health disparities and providing services to the minorities are beyond compare. 

He will be an asset to the National Association of Social Workers (NASW) Board. His inherent 
love for our people and desire to improve our eommunity are his tools to this prestigious group, 

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 735-7304 if you have any questions or require more 
justification. Thank you so much, 

Sincerely, 

t 25 CHALAN it AR ET A. MANG I LAL» GUAM 96913"6304 
WWW dph&.s.guam,gov" Ph 1 67L73ft7102 •Fax; 1.671 734.5910 



9NASW 
Notionol Assodotion ol Social Workers 
(iuan1 Chapter P.(), BPx 2123 H;_igatna, (iuan1 96932 Telephone Nun1her (67 l) 747-7948 !c ) 

August I, 2013 

Senator J)\.':nnis ]{odrlf:!llC/. Jr. 
C'hainnan 
176 Sen.::nu :\venue Suite 107 "rarnuning. CJu;:nn 96931 

Dear Senator Rodriguez: 

My name is Amy Sue B, Santos and I am the current President of the National Association of Social 

Workers (NASW), Guam Chapter, My testimony today is in opposition for the appointment of Ms. 

Melissa Chargualaf and in support of the appointment of Mr. Alexis Silverio for the Guam Social Work 

Board. 

The Social Work program at the University of Guam has been around since the late 1970's and has 

graduated a number of individuals who are working in the field. In 1999, the NASW-Guam Chapter was 

established after a group of social workers lobbied in the National Delegate Assembly for the National 

Association of Social Worker in Washington DC. In 2002, the Bachelor of Social Work Program was 

granted accreditation from the Council of Social Work Education, which then paved the way for 

continued membership in the NASW as well as our graduates to attend off island accredited Masters of 

Social Work Programs in an advanced standing status. All the while it was the social work community's 

goal to get licensure on Guam to protect our consumers as well as the title of "Social Worker". 

In December 2012, when Public Law 31-250 it was a milestone for the social work community of Guam 

because \VC joined the rest of the nation and its territories in recognizing and licensing social \Yorkers. 

NASW-Guam Chapter submitted five (5) names to the Governor's office that met all the criterion for the 

five(5) slots of the Guam Social Work Board. Since the submission in February 2013 of the names we 

have been in contact \Vith the Governor's office via en1ail, phone calls and personal visits. We \Vere 

as.sured that the nominations would be coming soon and we continued to contact them as we were 

concerned about the 18 month deadline we included in the law to get ALL the different individuals in that 

did not qualify based on their current educational background to be licensed in other states or territories. 

It was a great concern for all of the individuals that work tirelessly on this law when the list of individuals 

can1e out fron1 the Governor's office as there \Vas only one person that \Vas reco1n1nended fron1 a list of 

five (5) for the Guam Social Work Board. 

The impetus in the passage of Public Law 3 J-250, "AN ACT TO ADD A NEW ARTICLE 23 TO 

CHAPTER 12, PART 2 OF TITLE 10 GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO THE 

CREATION OF THE GUAM SOCIAL WORK PRACTICE ACT" was to have Guam Social Workers he 

held to the same standards as our national counterparts. When NASW Guam Chapter helped create this 

law, we took into account all the individuals on Guam that have been working in the profession for many 

years, however, do not have the credentials to he considered Social Workers by NASW and by the 

Council on Social Work Education (CSWE). These two (2) organizations have stringent guidelines as to 

11 



who can call themselves a "social worker''. Through these principles, NASW Guam Chapter continues to 

work hard to hold all of our Social Workers on Guam by the same standards, 

The law that was crafted by a group of social workers included al I of the individuals that are practicing 

social work on Guan1. inclusive of individuals that attained degrees in other fieids such as psychology, 

sociology and others, as well as individuals that attained a social work degree that was not accredited by 

CSWE. We have grave concerns that Ms. Melissa Chargualaf does not meet the initial criteria to be 

licensed as social workerg and will only be licensed by this law to practice on Guam which will be 

determined by the Guam Social Work Board. 

NASW-Guam chapter believes that if Ms. Chargualaf is confirmed for the initial board this wi II defeat the 

purpose of the law. It is our hope that the committee will reconsider confirming this individual at this 

time and await another appointment from the Governor of qualified individuals to sit on this board that 

meet the full criterion of the public law. 

NASW-Guam chapter does not have any objections to the confirmation of Alexis Silverio as the Public 

Citizen Board member. 

We thank you for your time and consideration in this matter and welcome the continued collaboration 

with you and your staff to ensure that the purpose and intent of PL 31-250 will be upheld to standards we 

anticipated during the creation of this law. 

Please do not hesitate to contact Amy Sue B. Santos at 482-6157 or our NASW Guam Chapter office at 

747-7948, if you have any questions or concerns. 

Thank you for your continued support of the Social Work profession and we look forward to working 

with you and your staff to protect our consumers. 

Sincerelv '\', 

~)u,~~7 
Am~¥J'iantos, MSW 
President 
NASW, Guam Chapter 

21 



Ovita Kebanio Perez, .MSW, !MF-126 
P.O. Box 326632 

Hagatna, Guam 96932 
727-6843© 

Honorable Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr. 

155 Hessler Place 

Hagatna, Guam 96910 

Hafa Adai Honorable Senator Rodriguez, .Jr. 

My name is Ovita Rebanio Perez. I am a former President of NASW Guam Chapter, a current 
member ofNASW and a member of the Social Work Practice Act committee. As part of the group 
of social workers that have been advocating to raise the standards of the social work profession and 
instrumental in helping create PL 31-250, "AN ACT TO ADD A NEW ARTICLE 23 TO CHAPTER 12, PART 

2 OF TITLE 10 GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO THE CREATION OF THE GUAM SOCIAL WORK 

PRACTICE ACT", I hereby oppose individuals nominated to the Guam Social Work Board without 

the proper credentials as identified in PL 31-250, Sub-section 122305, "Qualifications of Board 
Members". It is crucial that board members meet all four (4) criterions pursuant to this sub
section. 

One of the missions of National Association of Social Workers, (NASW) both at the National and 
local level is to promote advocacy through the shaping of legislation and public policy. The fonr 
Social Work Board members must be "social workers" as defined in PL 31-250, Sub-section 
122302, "Definitions", which states "Social workers or S. W. means a person who has been issued a 
license as a Licensed Bachelor Social Worker. Licensed Master's Social Worker. or Licensed Clinical 
Social Worker to practice within the scope o(practice as provided in this Article." 

I understand that Ms. Lavina Camacho had stepped down and declined her nomination to the 
board. l would like to thank Ms. Camacho for understanding that she does not have the 
qualifications to serve as a board member at this time. With no disrespect to the credentials and the 
nomination of Ms. Melissa Chargualaf, I believe that she does not meet all the required 
qualifications as mandated pnrsnant to PL31-250, therefore, I am opposing her confirmation as a 
board member to the Guam Social Work Board in her credentials' current state. I do not oppose to 
Mr. Alex Silverio, as the Public Citizen Member. Further, also pursuant to PL 31-250, one of the 
four social workers appointed must be an NASW member. At this time, all three individuals 
nominated by the Honorable Governor Eddie Calvo, are not current members of NASW. 

Thank yon for the opportunity to submit this testimony. 



"But hope that fs seen ls no hope at all. 1Nho hopes for what they already have? l$ But If we hope for Yttlat we do not yet have, we 

'1&1S\.Sif'tf07@2+;' wait for_ It e~tient!( (Romans 8:24-25). WM 

August 1, 2013 

The Honorable Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. 

Chairperson, Committee on Health Services, 

Senior Citizens, Economic Development, and 

Election Reform 

RE: Social Work Board Members Pursuant to Pl 31-250 

Dear Mr. Chairperson, 

The intent of this testimonial Is not to advise of whom specifically will be appropriate for the social 

work licensure board or undermine any person's decision on who is deemed most qualified for 

the positions. Instead, my intent is to advocate for the integrity of the social work profession by 

providing more information that will assist on making an informed decision while establishing 

the board. I will do so through the application of the social work code of ethics. The ethic listed 

below are those relevant to the establishment of the social work board and was taken from hnRJL 
www.socialworkers.org/pubs/code/code.aso. 

Value: Integrity 

Ethical Principle: Social workers behave in a trustworthy manner. Social workers are continually aware 
of the profession's mission, values, ethical principles, and ethical standards and practice In a manner 
consistent with them. Social workers act honestly and responsibly and promote ethical practices on the 
part of the organizations with which they are affiliated. 

Value: Competence 

Ethical Principle: 1.04 Competence( a) Social workers should provide services and represent 
themselves as competent only within the boundaries of their education, training, license, certification, 
consultation received, supervised experience, or other relevant professional experience. 

Ethical Principle: 1.06 Conflicts of Interest Social workers should not take unfair advantage of any 
professional relationship or exploit others to further their personal, religious, political, or business 
interests. 

I state these ethics in my testimonial to demonstrate that a board member should already be educated 
and trained in the social worker's Code of Ethics in order to be considered as a person who will 
COMPETENT to license other social workers. If the individual accepts being appointed as a social work 
board member without such training, then the individual's understanding of the Code of Ethics is 
questionable along with their integrity to the profession. 

Other things to take into consideration include the following: 



11
But hope that Is seen Is no hope at alL Who hopes for what they already have? a But If we hope for what we do not yet have. we 

i. . U':{' wait for ~M!~tlentl(' (Romans 8:24-25~ ~A 

• What has been the individuals involvement and presence in the development of the social work 
practice act, 

• Has he/she been acted in the capacity of a social worker (with exception of community 
members position), and 

• What kind of involvement has this individual had with the social work profession? 

Please consider if the appointed individuals are best to serve as social work board members. The 

intent of PL 31-250 is to regulate the profession of social work and promote the profession's ethical 

standards. Board members who are saying "Yes" to these positions should be able to say that they 

are competent to uphold the Code of Ethics. 

Sincerely, 

Hope Marie J. Pangelinan, MSW, IMF-120 



C01V11V1ITTEE ON RULES 
1 A11J111'!1Y,!lf11i lJos Jtil Liht'.'ilat11r111t Gu1i/1a1t • ·rhe 32nd C~uan1 i.x:~i>:d 
155 Hc~lc; c;u;un 96910 • WU'li\i[:UJn/,yh!,i11nt,,J.ONi 

E·-iri:di: • Tt:l: ~0-9. Fax: "'" '-'''"" 

Sen~1tor 

Rorv J. Respicio 
CHAIRPERSON 

l\fa101my LEADER 

Sen~1tor 

Thomas C Ada 
VICE CHAIRPIHSO'\ 

Ass1sTAN1 MAJORITY LEADER 

Senator 
\/icente (Ben) c:. Pangelinan 

:V1ember 

Speaker 
Judith TP. \Von Pat, EJD, 

:V1l•n1ber 

Senator 
Dennis G. Rodriguez, fr, 

~vfen1ber 

Viee·Spea ker 
l3en1amin J.F. Cruz 

'Vlember 

Legisiative S0c-retary 
Tina Rose \1uf\J Barnes 

:V1cn1bcr 

Senator 
Frank Blas :\guon, Jc 

\1e1nher 

Sen~1tor 

\1ichael F.Q. San Nil'oias 
\·1tn1ber 

St.,nator 
\/. A.nthony ;\da 

~v1Pn1ber 

M1NoR11Y LEADrn 

Senator 
AJine '{dn1,Jshit.._1 

\·fernt1er 

juiy 23, 2013 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Rennae Meno 
Clerk of tire Legislature 

From: Senator Thomas C. Ada 
llcting Chairper~1)rt 1'.f the Conunitfcc on Rules 

Snbject: Referral of Appointment 

.As Aeling Chairperson of the C~on1n11tlcl" on Rules, I an1 forvvarding n1y referral 

of the following :ippointment 

Appointee1 
Position: 

Mr. Alexis Silverio 
Member, Guam Board of Social Work 

For a copy of ;r\t1r. SiJverio's nppointn1cnt packet, t•lease ·visit the Guar11 
LC'gislnture' s \vebsite at Under the "I{eports'' n1enu 

select the "j\,fessages & Con1n1unications" option and refer lo: 

"Doc. 32GL-13-489: Governor's message transmitting the appointment of Mr. 
Alexis Silverio, to serve as Member, Guam Board of Social Work." 

lJ!ease ensure that the subj('ct Dppoinln1ent is referred, in n1y nan1e, lo Senator 

Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr., Chairperson of the Committee Health & Human 
Services, Health Insurance Reform, Economic Development, and Senior 
Citizens. l also request that the same be forwarded to all Senators of I 
A,1fnn'trcntal l)o:; 1u1 Lil!cslaturan Gurihrl!L 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679. 



6/13/2013 I 32GL-13-489 !Alexis Siiverio Member Guam Soard of Soda! Work 

7/24/2013 8:24 AM 

I Mina'Trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan 

Appointment Log Sheet 

6/13/2013 3 Years 

Committee on Health & Human 

Services, Health Insurance 

Reform, Ernnomic Development, 

and Senior Citizens 

07/23/13 



FIRST NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING-AUGUST 1, 2013 

Nicole Cruz <nicole@toduguam.com> Thu, Jul 25, 2013 at 4:24 PM 
To: phnotice@guamlegislature.org, phmaterials@guamlegislature.org 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: ALL SENATORS 

FROM: Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. 

SUBJECT: FlRST NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING-AUGUST 1, 2013 

Buenas yan Hafa Adai. 

The Committee on Health and HlllIJan Services, Health Insurance Reform, Economic Development and 
Senior Citizens has scheduled a Public Hearing for Thursday, August l, 2013. 

Please see attached document for the Bills, Appointments, and Public Hearing notice. Should you have any 
questions, please contact our office. Thank you and I look forward to your presence and participation. 

Regards, 
Nicole Cruz 

176 Serenu Avenue Suite 107 Tamuning, Guam 96931 

Telephone: 671.649.8638 
En1ail: n ic'o l eUDt odu gua rn.co n1 

Website: tvtv'rv.toduguam.con1 

This e-rnail rnay contain data that is conjldential, proprierary· or non-public personal il~for1nation, as that terrn is 

defined in the Gramrn-Leach-Bliley Act (collectively, Conjidenlial lnjormation). 

711e ('on.fidential lnjOrtnation is disclosed conditioned upon your agreement that you i+'ifl treat it co1~fidentially and in 

accordance tvith applicable laiv, ensure that such data isn't used or dis'clo:·;ed except for the litnited JJU1pose.fhr rvhich 

it':.,' being provided and ivill not{fj: and cooperate irith us regarding any requested or unauthorized disclosure or use qf 
anJ' C~o;~fidential b1J(;rmation. 

!3y accer;ting and revieiring the ('<n~fidential il~fiJrrnation, you agree to indernn~·b, us against any losses or expens'es, 
includin,15 a1torney 1sfi:es that i-ve tnay incur as a result o.f'any unau1horized use or disclosure (~(this data due to _vour acts 

or otnis:dons. {fa JJarty other than the intended recipienl receives this e~rnail, he or she is requested to instan1ly no1f61 us 
o..l1he erro11eous deliver}' and return to us all data so delivered. 
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR. 

FOR IMMEDL4.TE RELEASE 

July 25, 2013 

PRESS RELEASE 
FIRST NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Thursday, August 1, 2013 

In accordance with the Open Government Law, Public Law 24-109, relative to notice for Public 
Meetings. Please be advised that the Committee on Health & Human Services, Insurance 
Reform, Economic Development and Senior Citizens will be conducting a Public Hearing on 
Thursday, August l, 2013 at I Liheslaturan Gudhan 's Public Hearing Room in Hadtfia, on 
the following: 

11:00 a.m. 

• Bill No. 90-32: an act to amend §§18102, 18103, 18105, 18105.0, 18106, 18108, 18112, 
18114, 18121, 18125, 18126, 18128.4, 18128.5, 18128.7, 18129, 18131, and 18133 of 
Division 1 of Chapter 18 of Title 10 Guam Code Annotated, relative to the Barbering and 
Cosmetology Act of2010. T.R. Muna-Barnes! D.G. Rodriguez, Jr. 

1:00 p.m. 

• Bill No. 160-32: an act to adopt the Rules and Procedure for Government of Guam 
Health Insurance Negotiating Team and the conduct of annual solicitation of health 
insurance coverage for government of Guam active employees, retirees, and their 
dependents. D.G. Rodriguez, Jr. 

• The Executive Appointment of Mr. Alexis Silverio as a member of Guam Board of 
Social Work. 

• The Executive Appointment of Ms. Lavina Camacho as a member of Guam Board of 
Social Work. 

• The Executive Appointment of Ms. Melissa Chargualaf as a member of Guam Board of 
Social Work. 

Testimony should be addressed to Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr., Chairman, and may be 
submitted via- hand delivery to our office at 176 Serenu Avenue Suite 107 Tamuning, Guam 
96931 or our mailbox at the Main Legislature Building at 155 Hesler Place, Hagatfia, Guam 
96910, or via email to senatordrodriguez@gmail.com. 

Chairman, Committee on llealth & lluman Services, I-lealth Insurance Reform, Economic Development, & Senior Citizens 
lJjisinan Tod.JI c;uam • I Afina' Trenta J)os Na Lihes/a!JtrtJn c;uJhan • 32"' Guam Lrgishlurc 

176 Serenu Avenue, Suite 107, Tamuning, Guam 96931 /Telephone: 671-649~TODU (8638) /Facsimile: 671~649~0520 
E~mail: scnatordrodriguez@ginail.con1 / ~'\Vw.toduguam.com 



SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR. 

We comply with Title JI of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Individuals who require 
an auxiliary aid or service (i.e. qualified sign language interpreters, documents in Braille, large 
print, etc.) for effective communication, or a modification of policies or procedures to participate 
in a program service, or activity of Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr. should contact our office at 
649-8638 (TODU) as soon as possible but no later than 48 hours before this scheduled event. We 
look forward to your attendance and participation. 

For further information, please contact the Office of Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr. at 649-8638 
(TODU). 

### 

Chairm:i.n, Committee on J!calth & fiuman Services, f-lcalth Insurance Reform, Econon1ic Development, & Senior Citizens 
l)jiJinan Tod.Ji Guam • I 1'rtina' Trenta !Jos Na Lihcslaturan c;uJhan • J2r4 (;uam Legislature 

176 Serenu Avenue, Suite 107, Tamuning, ()uam 96931/'fdephonc:671-649-TC)DU (8638) /Facsimile: 671-649-0520 
E~mail: scnatordrodriguez@gmail.com / wv.'W.todugu:u11.con1 



SECOND NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING-AUGUST 1, 2013 

Nicole Cruz <nicole@toduguam.com> Tue, Jul 30, 2013 at 1:05 PM 
To: phnotice@guamlegislature.org, phmaterials@guamlegislature.org, cpocaigue@hotmail.com, 
salonparadis@gmail.com, daniel4style@gmail.com, l.taitano@mariacy.edu, barry.meed@guamcc.edu, 
nailsbyjenneth@gmail.com, bebivi@yahoo.com, martene.carbullido@dphss.guam.gov, 
january.suzuki@dphss.guam.gov 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: ALL SENATORS 

FROM: Senator Dennis G. Rodrigue:z, Jr. 

SUBJECT: SECOND NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING-AUGUST 1, 2013 

Buenas yan Hafa Adai. 

The Committee on Health and Human Services, Health Insurance Refonn, Economic Development and 
Senior Citiz.ens has scheduled a Public Hearing for Thursday, August 1, 2013 on the following: 

11:00 a.rn. 

• Bill No. 90-32: an actto amend §§18102, 18103, 18105, 18105.0, 18106, 18108, 18112, 18114, 
18121, 18125, 18126, 18128.4, 18128.5, 18128.7, 18129, 18131, and 18133 ofDivision 1 of Chapter 
18 ofTitle 10 Guam Code Annotated, relative to the Barbering and Cosmetology Act of2010. T.R Muna
Barnes/ D. G. Rodriguez, Jr. 

1:00 p.rn. 

• 
• Bill No. 160-32: an act to adopt the Rules and Procedure for Government of Guam Health 

Insurance Negotiating Team and the conduct of annual solicitation of health insurance coverage for 
government of Guam active employees, retirees, and their dependents. D.G. Rodriguez, Jr. 

• The Executive Appointment of Mr. Alexis Silverio as a member of Guam Board of 
Social Work. 

• The Executive Appointment ofMs. Lavina Camacho as a member of Guam Board ofSocial Work. 
• The Executive Appointment of Ms. Melissa Chargualaf as a member of Guam Board of Social 

Work. 

Testimony should be addressed to Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr., Chairman, and may be submitted via
hand delivery to our office at 176 Serenu Avenue Suite 107 Tamuning, Guam 96931 or our mailbox at the 



Main Legislature Building at 155 Hesler Place, Hagatfia, Guam 96910, or Wt email to 
scnatordrodrigucz@i;gmail.com 

We comply with Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Individuals who require an auxiliary 
aid or service (ie. qualified sign language interpreters, documents in Braille, large print, etc.) for effective 
communication, or a modification of policies or procedures to participate in a program service, or activity of 
Senator Dennis Rodrignez,, Jr. should contact our office at 649-8638 (TODU) as soon as possible but no 
later than 48 hours before this scheduled event. We look forward to your attendance and participation. 

For further information, please contact the Office of Senator Dennis Rodrignez,, Jr. at 649-8638 (TODU). 

Regards, 
Nicole Cruz 

176 Serenu Avenue Suite 107 Tamuning, Guam 96931 
Telephone: 671.649.8638 

Ema ii: !lli:!.!.!J:!fLL!.01li.!!i'lfil'L.02l!l 
Website« t1Jtvi-v.torfuouarn.com 

111is e-111ai/ n1ay contain data that is confidential, 1n·oprietary or non-public personal infi1rnu1tion, as that ternz is 
defined in the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (collectively, Confidential Jnjonnation). 
The Co1~fidential InjOrniation is disclos'ed conditioned upon your al;ree111ent that you 1vill treat it confidentiall.v and in 
accor£lance ivith aJJJJlicable lar-v, ensure that such data isn 11 used or disclosed excep(/Or the li111ited purpose for ivhich 
it's being provided and lvill not(fj: and cooperate il'ith us regarding any requested or unauthorized disclosure or use o_f 
any Confidential Jnjimnation. 
By accepting and revieiving the ('onfidential infOrn1ation, you agree to inden1nif5' us against any losses or expenses, 
including attorney'sj€es that H'e tnaJ' incur as a result o_f any unauthorized u:..·e or disclosure of this data due to your acts 
or 01nis.vions. If a pa11y other than the intended reci11ient receives this e-ntail, he or she is requested to instantly not{{~' us 
o.fthe erroneous delivery and return to us all data so delivered. 



Listserv: phnotice(d;guamlegislature.org 
As of August 27, 2013 

aalladi@guampdn.com 
I action@wearePI1ahan.com 

admin@frankaguonir.com 
admin@guamrealtors.com 
admin@leanP-uam.com 
admin@weare1J11ahan.com 

' aguon4guam@gmail.com ' 
ahernandez@m•amlegislature.org 
aiuan@kiiifm104.com 
alerta.iermaine@=ail.com 
aline4families@omaiJ.com 
am800guam@gmail.com 
amanda@toduguam.com 
amier@mvguam.com 
ang,duenas@gmail.com 
ange]a.Jgrios@gmail.com 
aokada@guamJegislature.org 
ataligba@gmail.com 
av@guamlegislature.org 
avillaverde@guamlegislature.org 
avon.guam@gmail.com 
baza.matthew@gmail.com 
bbautista@snbm•am.com 
bdydasco@yahoo.com 
berthaduenas@guamle11islature.org 
betsv@spbguam.com 

. bmkelman@guamodn.com 
brantforguam@=ail.com 
breanna.lai@mail.house.gov 
bruce.lloyd.media@gmail.com 
carlos.oangelinan@senatorbicruz.com 

, carlsonc@ostripes.osd.mil 
ccastro@e:uamchamber.com.2u 
ccharfauros@m•amag.org 
charissa.tenorio@senatorbjcruz.com 
chechsantos@gmail.com 
cheerfulcatunao@vahoo.com 
cherbert.senatordrodrieuez@e:mail.com 
chris.budasi@guamJegislature.org 
cipo@guamlegislature.org 
clerks@guamlegislature.org 
clifton@toduguam.com 
clvnt@sobguam.com 
colleenw@guamlegislature.org 
committee@frankaguonir.com 
communications@e:uan1.e:ov 

I 
conedera@mikelimtiaco.com 
cor@guamlegislature.org 
cov@senatorada.org 
cvrus@senatorada.or!! 

dtamondong@guampdn.com I 
duenasenator@gmail.com 
ed@tonvada.com 
edelvnnl 130@hotmail.com 
editor@rnvguarn.com 
editor@saipantribune.com 
ednocaigue@judiwonnat.com 
elaine@tinamunabarnes.com 
ernacho@grnail.com 
ewinstoni@vahoo.com 
eo@011amrealtors.com 
etajalle@guamlegislature.org 
evelvn4families@gmail.com 
fbtorres@iudiwonoat.com 
floterlaie@gmail.com 
frank@iudiwonoat.com 
frank@mvguam.com 
gdumat-ol@guampdn.com 
gerrv@rnvguarn.com 
gerrvnartido@omail.com 
e:ina@mv011am.com 
•ktv23@hotmail.com 
ruam@ostripes.osd.mil 
guamnativesun@vahoo.com 
hana@guam-shinbun.com 
hill.bruce@abc.net.au 
hottios@kuam.com 
info@chinesetimesruam.com 
janela@rnwuam.com 
jason@iudiwonpat.com 
iason@kuam.com 
iblas@tinamunabarnes.com 
iean@tinamunabarnes.com 
iennifer.lj.dulla@gmail.com 
jennifer@rnvguam.com 
iirnesoaldon@vahoo.com 
imesneon.senatordrodrieuez@e:maiLcom 
ioan@kuam.com 
ioe@toduruam.com 
john.calvo@noaa.gov 
john@kuam.com 
inmanuel@gmail.com 
itenorio@e:uamcourts.org 
itvouiengco@spbguam.com 
julian.c.ianssen@gmail.com 

-~------- -------

iuliette@senatorada.org 
kai@sobguam.com 
kcn.ke!ly@gmail.com 
kellv.toves@mail.house.gov 
keno@kuam.com 
kevin@spbguam.com 
khrng@hbcguam.net 

-~ 

koreannews@Euam.net -
koreatv@kuentos.guam.net ---- ------~~_J 

1 



Listserv: phnotice@guamlegislature.org 
As of August 27, 2013 

I kstokish@~ail.com 
kstonews@ite.net 
law@m•amag,ore 
life@ouamndn.com 
llmatthews@m•amndn.com 

I lou4families@amail.com 
loue!la@mvguam.com 
louise@tonvada.com 
m.salaila@vahoo.com 
mabuhavnews@vahoo.com 
mahoouinene@euam.net 

i malainse@omail.com 
maria.nanoelinan@oec,m•am.oov 
maf;;fe;eran@amail.com 
marn@rorvfor-·am.com 
mcarlson@euamlemslature.ore 
mcnherson.kathrvn@abc.netau 
menchu@todum•am.com 
mike.lidia@senatorb;cruz.com 
mike@mikelimtiaco.com 
mindv@kuam.com 
mis@euamleeislature.ore 
miseke@mcvouam.com 
mlwheeler2000@vahoo.com 
mmafnas@ouamle"'s]ature.ora 
montv,mcdowell@ami-·am.com 
rnsnens4873@~ail.com 

mvarietv@nticom.com 
· rnwatanabe@m•amndn.com 

news@ouamndn.com 
news@snb ...... •am.com 
nick@kuarn.com 
norman.aeuilar@m•arncc.edu 
nsantos@ouarnleeislature.om 
odnairairikl@ouamndn.com 
office@senatorada.ora 
oliviamnalacios@,..,....,.ail.com 
onl\fonuuam@acubedinkcom 
nacificiournalist@~ail.com 

narrovo@k57.com 
ndknro@omail.com 
nete@tonvada.com 

' nhiJJinsauam@arnail.com 
nublisher@olimnsesnfeuam.com 
nduenas_S@vahoo.com 

I rennae@ouamle•islature.ora 
resnonsibleeuam@ernail.com 
rfteehan@vahoo.com 
raibson@k57.com 

richdevera@email.com 
ricknauta@hitradiolOO.com 
rlirntiaco@2uarnodn.com 
rob@iudiwonoatcorn 
ro!Jv@ktkb.com 
rorvforguam@amail.com 
rvaniames@senatormorrison.com 
santos.duenas@o-rnaiJ.com 
senator@senatorbicruz.com 
senatorbrantrnccreadie@ornail.com 
senator@tinamunabarnes.com 
senatordrodrim•ez@grnail.com 
senatorsannicolas@i;i:mail.com 
senatortonvada@m•arnle~islature.om 

senbenn@m•arn.net 
saflores@tinarnunabarnes.com 
satarms@m•arnle2islature.org 
sitaroseZ@vahoo.com 
slimtiaco@m•arnndn.com 
sonedera-salas@m•arnle~islature.om 

sneaker@iudiwonoatcom 
tanya4farnilies@gmail.com 
tasi!!irJ@gmail.com 
tcastro@imarn.net 
telo.taitam•e@m•am.eov 
tessa@senatorbicruz.com 
thebiashow@m•arncell.net 
thebiashow@k57.com 
therese.hart.writer@2mail.com 
therese@iudiwonoatcom 
tinarnunaharnes@email.com 
tttaitano@cs.com 
torn@senatorada.org 
tommv@senatormorrison.com 
tonv@tonvada.com 
trittent@nstrioes.osd.mil 
tterlaje@guarn.net 
val@tonvada.com 
vincent@tinamunabarnes.com 
wil@iudiwonnat.com 
will@senatorada.om 
xiosormd@ornail.com 
xiosormd@vahoo.com 
vlee2@euam.eannett.com 
zita@mvm 1am.com 
znalomo@guamag.org 
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR. 

PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA 
Thursday, August 1, 2013 

Public Hearing Room, I Liheslaturan Guahan, Hagatfia, Guam 

I. Call to Order 

II. Announcements 

Ill. Items for Public Consideration 

11:00 a.m. 

• Bill No. 90-32: an act to amend §§18102, 18103, 18105, 18105.0, 18106, 18108, 18112, 
18114, 18121, 18125, 18126, 18128.4, 18128.5, 18128.7, 18129, 18131, and 18133 of 
Division 1 of Chapter 18 of Title 10 Guam Code Annotated, relative to the Barbering and 
Cosmetology Act of2010. T.R. Muna-Barnes/ D.G. Rodriguez, Jr. 

1:00 p.m. 

• Bill No. 160-32: an act to adopt the Rules and Procedure for Government of Guam 
Health Insurance Negotiating Team and the conduct of annual solicitation of health 
insurance coverage for government of Guam active employees, retirees, and their 
dependents. D. G. Rodriguez, Jr. 

• The Executive Appointment of Mr. Alexis Silverio as a member of Guam Board of 
Social Work. 

• The Executive Appointment of Ms. Lavina Camacho as a member of Guam Board of 
Social Work. (Withdrawn) 

• The Executive Appointment of Ms. Melissa Chargualaf as a member of Guam Board of 
Social Work. 

IV. Announcements 

V. Adjournment 

Chairn1ao, Corn1nitti.:-c on f lcalth & ! lunun ScrYiccs, I Icilth In:-:urancc Hcforrn, l·'.cnnornic J)cvclopn1cnt, & Senior Citizen::: 
Ljisi1ttJfi To du (;'ff(lJJt " 1 , \ fiHa' Trent a J)os >,_:a LihNlat11rtJll (;1td!w11 • 3 2«1 (;ua111 I J:._~is!dt!frr 

176 So·cnu _ \ Vl'11UC, Suite 1 ()'7, 'Ennuning, ( ;u;u11 96931 / Telephone: 671-6-t9--T( )l)l,' (8638) I Fac,.;in1ilc: 671--6-19--0520 
l-'.-n1ail: ,;cnJtordrodrif.,,rticz(i'fgtnaiLc(Jt11 / W\V\V.todugu;nn.nHn 



Senator 
Rory J. Respicio 

CHAIRPERSON 

MAJORITY LEADER 

Senator 
Thomas C. Ada 

VICE CHAIRPERSON 

ASSISTANT MAJORITY LEADER 

Senator 
Vicente (Ben) C. Pangelinan 

Member 

Speaker 
Judith T.P. Won Pat, Ed.D. 
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Senator 
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Vice-Speaker 
Benjamin J.F. Cruz 
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Legislative Secretary 
Tina Rose Muiia Barnes 
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Senator 
Frank Blas Aguon, Jr. 

Member 

Senator 
Michael F.Q. San Nicolas 

Member 

Senator 
V. Anthony Ada 

Member 
MINORITY LEADER 

Senator 
Aline Ya mashita 

Member 

July 23, 2013 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Rennae Meno 
Clerk of the Legislature 

From: Senator Thomas C. Ada 
Acting Chairperson of the Committee on Rules 

Subject: Referral of Appointment 

As Acting Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral 
of the following appointment: 

Appointee: Mr. Alexis Silverio 
Position: Member, Guam Board of Social Work 

For a copy of Mr. Silverio's appointment packet, please visit the Guam 
Legislature's website at www.guamlegislature.com. Under the "Reports" menu 
select the "Messages & Communications" option and refer to: 

"Doc. 32GL-13-489: Governor's message transmitting the appointment of Mr. 
Alexis Silverio, to serve as Member, Guam Board of Social Work." 

Please ensure that the subject appointment is referred, in my name, to Senator 
Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr., Chairperson of the Committee Health & Human 
Services, Health Insurance Reform, Economic Development, and Senior 
Citizens. I also request that the same be forwarded to all Senators of I 
Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guiihan. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679. 

Si Yu'os ma'iise'! 



EDDIE BAZA CALVO 
Governor 

Honorable Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D. 
Speaker 
I Mina' trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan 
155 Hesler Street 
Hagatna, Guam 96910 

RE: Board Appointment 

Dear Madame Speaker: 

JUN 1 3 2013 

RAY TENORIO 
Lieutenant Governor 

By virtue of the authority vested in me pursuant to the Organic Act of Guam and the 
local laws applicable to the following position, I am pleased to transmit the following 
appointment and supporting documents for: 

APPOINTEE: Alexis Silverio 

POSITION: Member, Guam Board of Social Work 

TERM LENGTH: Three (3) years 

TERM SERVED: Commencing 2013 to 2016 

~i' l.;.J 

~~ 
::Ci= 

t_,J 

t:Y 
The appointment is subject to the consent of I Liheslaturan Guahan. Please schedule .a

N 
hearing at your earliest convenience. 

Enclosure 

489 

Acting Governor of Guam 

Ricardo J. Bordallo Governor's Complex • Adel up, Guam 96910 
rel: (671) 472-8931 •Fax: (671) 477A826 • www.governor.guarn.gov • calendar.guarn.gov 

11 Eddie Baza Calvo 



EDDIE BAZA CALVO 
Governor 

Mr. Alexis Silverio 
P.O. Box 20640 
Barrigada, Guam 96921 

RE: Board Appointment 

Dear Mr. Silverio: 

RWTENORIO 
Lieutenant Governor 

JUN 1 3 201':1 

Thank you for your commitment to serve the people of Guam. The Calvo Tenorio 
administration is facing unprecedented challenges, both near and lona-term. The task 
ahead of us will require the collective efforts of the best minds who wil{have the courage 
to make tough decisions for the good of all our people. I hereby appoint you to serve m 
the Calvo Tenorio administration as: 

Member, Guam Board of Social Work 
Term: Three (3) years 

Term Served: Commencing 2013 to 2016 

This appointment is subject to the advice and consent of I Liheslaturan Guahan. Please 
contact the Office of the Governor at 472-8931 for furthet processing. 

Ricardo J. Bordallo Governor's Complex• Adelup, Guam 969 IO 
Tel: l l 472-8931 •Fax: (671) 4774826 • www.governor.guam.gov • calendar.guam.gov 

II Eddie Baza Calvo 



OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR 
GUAM 

Boards & Commissions Nomination Information 

The following information is required for submission to the Speaker of I Liheslaturan Guahan in 
accordance with Title 4, Guam Code Annotated Section 2103.5 and Section 13104.1: 

NOMINEE INFORMATION .. · .. 

Last Name 
1 
Silverio First Alexis M.I. Q. Date June 12, 2013 

Address 

City State N/A 
Phone E-mail Address alex.silverio@dphss.guam.gov 

Position to which Appointment 
is Made Guam Chapter National Association of Social Workers Board 

Are you a citizen of the United 
States? 

YES Iii NO 

EDUCATION 

Highschoo1 Father Duenas H.S. 

From 

College 

From 

1977 To 1979 ~~~du0~e? 

University of Guam 

1979 To 2003 ~~~du0~e? 

If no, are you authorized to work in YES . · 
the U.S.? 

Citytstate Mangilao, Guam 

YES Ii NO Degree N/A 

c itytstate Mangilao, Guam 

YES No • · Degree None 

Rev. 04-2013 _ v.2.scm All other versions obsolete I IP age 

NO 



EDUCATION 

Graduate 
N/A City/State 

School 

From To 
Did you 

YES 
graduate? 

NO Degree 

Other 
City/State 

Degree 

From To 
Did you 

YES 
graduate? 

NO Degree 

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY 

(1) Present 
Coral Life Foundation (CLF) Position Project Director Employer 

Address P.O. Box 5183 GMF, GU 
Dates 

January 1999 to December 2002 Held 

(2) Previous Sanctuary, Inc. Position Case Manager Employer 

Address 406 MaiMai Road, Chalan Pago, Guam 96910 ~:~~s September 1998·September 1999 I Concurrent with CLF 

(3) Previous Ayuda Foundation Position Program Coordinator Employer 

Address 
Dates 

January 2002 to January 2003 181 East Marine Corp De Cari Rose Building #207. Hagama, GU 96910 
Held 

( 4) Previous University of Guam Position Administrative Assistant Employer 

Address University of Guam, UOG Station, Mangilao, Guam 96923 
Dates 

December 2004 to January 2006 Held 

(5) Previous GUAHAN Project Position Executive Director Employer 

Address P.O. Box 20640, GMF, GU Dates 
January 2006 to May 2011 Held 

PRIOR GOVERNMENT OF GUAM SERVICE 

Agency University of Guam Phone 735-7 421 
Address University of Guam, UOG Station, Mangilao, Guam 96923 

Job Title Adminstrative Assistant From: December 2004 To January 2006 

All other versions obsolete 21 



Agency 

Address 

Job Title 

Agency N/A 
Address 

Job Title 

Agency 

Address 

Job Title 

TRAINING 
Institute/Seminars/On-the-Job Training: 

Phone 

From: 

Phone 

From: 

Phone 

From: 

Certified CDC HIV/AIDS Counseling, Testing and Referral (CTR) Counselor 

Tobacco Cessation Specialist: University of Arizona & Guam DPHSS 

Community Advocate Trainer (CAT): Guam Coalition Agains Sexual Assault & Family Violence 

AWARDS 
List all educational, professional, civic awards, and recognition for public service: 

To 

To 

To 

1999 to 2012 

2008 to 2013 

2010-2013 

Excellence Award: Coral Life Foundation 2000 to 2002 

NASW Public Citizen Award 2006 

Office of Minority Health Resource Center (OMHRC) Excellence Award 2010 

Guam Nurses Association 2013 Nurse of the Year Judge 

DPHSS Meritorious Award 2013 
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PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT 
List involvement on a local/national/international level, list organization, activities participated in, offices held: 

Pacific Island Jurisdiction AIDS Action Group: Co-Chair 

GUAHAN Project I WestCare Founder's Circle 

Guam HIV/AIDS Network Project Founder 

Guam Cancer Trust Fund (GCTF) Board Member 

Office of Minority Health Resource Center (OMHRC) Capacity-Building Assistance (CBA) Provider 

COMMUNITY I CIVIC INVOLVEMENT 
List organizations, activities, participated in, offices held 

Hemophilia Foundation of Guam (HFOG): Camp Hafa Adai Director 1999-2008 

Guam HIV/AIDS Network Project: Board President 2003-2004 

Payuta Guam : Board Secretariat 2010 

Support Group Counselor: Guam's Alternative Lifestyle Association (GALA): 2012-2013 

Community Advocate Trainer: Guam Coalition Against Sexual Assault & Family Violence (GCASA): 2012 to 2013 

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
List any published articles, papers delivered at professional meetings, etc.: 

Culturally and Linguistically Appropriate Services (CLAS) Presentation: DPHSS 2011-2013 

Health Disparities in the Pacific Presentation: Payuta 2011-2012 

HIV/AIDS From the Micronesia Perspective: UOG PD894/ 2007 to 2010 

MILITARY SERVICE (PLEASE ATTACH FORM DD-214) 

Branch N/A From To 

Rank at Discharge 
Type of Discharge 
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OTHER INFORMATION 
( 1) Have you ever been found guilty of a 
the United States? 

If so, please in detail: 

in any court, whether within or without YES NO• 

Date of Conviction:--------------------------------

Specific infraction committed: -----------------------------

(2) Have you ever been declared mentally incompetent by any court, whether within or 
without the United States? 

If so, please specify in detail the reasons and facts related to such declaration: 

(3) Have you ever been found not guilty or not punishable in any criminal proceedings by 
reason of insanity? 

(4) Have you ever been confined to a mental institution for any reason? 

YES NO• 

YES NO• 

YES NO•• 

If so, please specify in why the appointing authority believes you that you are not suffering from any mental illness or 
affliction: 
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TO: 

Statement of Financial Interests 
(Required by 4 G.C.A. § 13104.1) 

Governor Eddie Baza Calvo 
Ricardo J. Bordallo Governor's Complex 
Adelup, Guam 96910 

FROM: Alexis Q. Silverio 

~ I have no financial interest in any business 

D I do have interest(s) in the following business( es): 

Name and address of business interest: Type and amount of interest 

Signature 

Rev. 04-2013_v.2.scm 

MEGAN L. TAI'fANO 
·NOT ARY PUBLIC 
In and for Guam. U.S.A. 

My Commission Expires: J•u 06. 2015 
P.O. Box 24105 Bani11:id11 r.11Qf;Q?1 

June 12, 2013 
Date 
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AFFIDAVIT /DECLARATION UNDERPENALTY OF PERJURY 
I, the undersigned, do hereby depose and say that: (1) I have read and reviewed the information contained in 

the attached Appointment/Nomination letter from the Governor of Guam; (2) that the matters contained in the 

Appointment/Nomination letter, together with alt attachments thereto, are true and correct and that I am 

competent to testify to said matters; and (3) that this Declaration is made for the purpose of complying with 

the requirements of 4 G.C.A Section 2103.5. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of Guam (4 G.C.A Section 4308) that the foregoing is true 

and correct. 

Signature 

t>ub.s<=ri fkcf ard ~/'> 

~r< ~ en c}Uf1t:>/~6 
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Government of Guam 
GUAM POLICE DEPARTMENT 

RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION SECTION 
P.O. Box 23909 

Guam Main Facility, Guam 96921 

June 12, 2013 

SUBJECT: CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD 

AME: Alexis Q. SILVERIO 

ATE OF BIRTH: FINGERPRINT#: 74-336 

Ill The individual has no record of criminal conviction(s) in GPD files that are subjec 
to Guam law and rules and regulations of the Department. 

****************NOTHING FOLLOWS***************** 

THIS INFORMA TION MAY BE LIMITED TO A LOCAL CRIMINAL OFFENSE ONLY AND IS NOT INTENDED FOR USE FOR ANY LOCAL, 
STATE, OR FEDERAL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY. THIS CLEARANCE DOES NOT REFLECT ARREST(S) PENDING ADJUDICATION. 

T he absence of an or ginal GUAM POLICE 
seal invalidates this lice clearance. 
REVISED. 07/12/ll>l 1 

By Direction: neng 

'~ 
RE~. B;RDALLO, JR. 

IE OFPOLICE 



SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM 
Guam Judicial Center • 120 West 0 'Brien Drive • Hag§tfia, Guam 96910 

RICHARD B. MARTINEZ 
Clerk of Courts 

Name: ALEXIS Q. SILVERIO 

SS#: ID# GUAM DL: Date of Birth: 

Telephone (671) 475-3370 
Fax (671) 477-1500 

CERTIFICATE OF SEARCH 

The undersigned Clerk hereby certifies the following results of a diligent search of the records of this Court: 

Criminal Cases: Civil Cases: 

A. [/'] No Case Found. A. [ ] No Case Found 

B. 1. Criminal Case No. B. 1. Civil Case No. 

2. Criminal Case No. 2. Civil Case No. 

3. Criminal Case No. 3. Civil Case No. 

4. Criminal Case No. 4. Civil Case No. 

5. Criminal Case No. 5. Civil Case No. 

Criminal Record: Page 1 of 1 Civil Record: Page of 

Request for further information may be addressed at the Records Division of the Superior Court of Guam, 
Guam Judicial Center, 120 West O'Brien Drive, Hagatna, Guam. Hours of operation are Monday - Friday, 
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Closed Saturday, Sunday and local/federal holidays. Court Clearances are Non
Refundable. 

Dated: June 12, 2013 

The absence of an 
original Court Seal 

invalidates this 
document 

RICHARD B. MARTINEZ 
Clerk of Courts 

J(~c:4;;1:ERA 
D:;;Z.~ 

Prepared By: GJS 




